
From: Aronian, Abe <Abe.Aronian@bst-tsb.gc.ca> 

Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2023 7:21 AM

To: Rhine Don (Joey) <don.rhine@ntsb.gov>; Payan Ruben <payanr@ntsb.gov>; Lamm Adrienne

<adrienne.lamm@ntsb.gov>; Garcia Anne <anne.garcia@ntsb.gov>; Beaton Robert

<bob.beaton@ntsb.gov>; Scott Gregory <gregory.scott@ntsb.gov>; Shaw Stephanie

<stephanie.shaw@ntsb.gov>

Cc: De Angelis, Vincenzo <Vincenzo.DeAngelis@bst-tsb.gc.ca>

Subject: AAR Issues Proposal for Warm Bearing Trending additions and improvements to S-6001

Hello everyone,

I hope you are all doing well. 

You have probably seen this by now, but in case you haven't, I am appending the newest proposal by

AAR to add warm bearing trending requirements over multiple HBDs (something that wasn’t there

before) as well as over a time range of 240 hours 

(10 days) to follow warm bearings in service and remove them based on this new criteria. The proposed

revisions are highlighted with the black vertical bar below in new section 4.1.3.

I have also attached the entire S-6001 specification to this email, as information.

I believe this comes as a follow-up to our East Palestine hearings, during our interviews where the AAR

representative (Mr. Rush) mentioned that they were working on improving and expanding the warm

bearing trending rules over multiple detectors.

Well done NTSB! This is a giant step forward.

Best regards,

Abe Aronian, P.Eng, M.Eng.

Regional Senior Investigator / Rail/Pipeline

Transportation Safety Board of Canada / Government of Canada

Abe.Aronian@tsb-bst.gc.ca  / Tel: (403) 585-4394 / Cel: (514) 349-4661   / TTY: 819-953-7287

Enquêteur Princicpal Regional / Rail/Productoduc

Bureau de la sécurité des transports du Canada / Gouvernement du Canada

Abe.Aronian@bst-tsb.gc.ca  / Tél.: (403) 585-4394 / Tél. cell. : (514) 349-4661   / ATS: 819-953-7287
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